STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
November 30, 1983

TONEY ANAYA P.0. ORAWER 00
GOVERNOR ARTE 314, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Gulf 0i1 Corporation
P.0. Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Atoka San Andres Unit
#157-F-13-18-26
Atoka San Andres

Gentlemen:

We acknowledge receipt of your C-103's dated November 29, 1983,
on the above captioned well.

However, we are returning them so that you can show the amount of

pressure and the length of casing test as per Rule 107 on both the
5." casing and the 8 5/8" casing.

Very truly yours,

Léslie A. Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/pw

Enclosures (6)



